

# Szandra Drobina

QUALITY ASSURANCE

#### Introduction

Demonstrable experience of working in the food industry, in Internal Auditing. Responsible for maintaining and developing the site Quality Management System, management of the site microbiological, chemical and organoleptic testing program, and completion of internal and external KPI reports. I have experience working in the production of a wide variety of manufactured goods and I have been working on determining whether products meet quality standards and customer requirements.

### Contact Information

Address: Henryson Road, Dunfermline,

United Kinadom

Phone: +447541559191

Email: drobinaszandra@outlook.com

#### Languages

- Serbian Native language
- Croatian C2
- English B2

## Computer Skills

- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Photoshop
- Data mining, browsing

#### **Personal Skills**

- Strength, speed and efficiency
- Technical skills, detail oriented
- Dexterity, endurance
- Good communication skills
- Ability to work under pressure, decision making, conflict resolution

### **Career Summary**

Technical Assistant - Burtons biscuits, United Kingdom

June 2022 - Present

Quality Assurance - Quality Controller - Mowi Ltd, United Kingdom

May 2021 - May 2022

Quality Inspector - Transcal Ltd, United Kingdom

March 2021 - May 2021

Factory Quality Control - R & K Drysdale Ltd, United Kingdom

November 2019 - March 2021

#### **Education Background**

Academy Europe - European Open University

Total Quality Management | Present Food safety - Level 2

# Italian Institute beauty and wellness training Belgrade, Serbia

Diploma of Certificate of Capacity | November 2015

#### Technical High School "Jovan Vukanovic" Novi Sad, Serbia

Fabric Technologist - IV degree | June 2005

Organizes individual phases of the technological process in the ready-made production of clothing, and prepares fabric samples for product catalogs. Participates in the development of production plans and other technical documentation. Develops the raw material composition of the fabric, monitors the quality of raw materials, semi-finished and finished products, and organizes and supervises the work of groups of workers.